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DATE: October 24, 1991 
TO: I>avid Swafford: Executive Director r}DJ 

Rob Vandiver: General Counsel · 11//JIJIA 
Sandy Simmons: Div. of Records and Reporting .1. ... (!,.. l#llfJ/{J 
Patricia Kurlin: Div. of Legal Services~ • tf''P 
Don Robertson: Div. of Communicatiom:y.R, ,,i '? 

FROM: 

RE: Cancellation of four show cause Docket Nos.911068-TP thru 911071-TP against 
motels blocking IXCs in Tallahassee. 

Show Cause Dockets were opened against four Tallahassee motels for blocking of 
locally available interexchange carriers. The action is oMmatyre as violation replies from 
the establishments indicates the problems are rightfully e responsibiHty of the equipment 
supplier and/or the Alternate Operator Service providers. The motel management should 
not be held responible for the actions of vendors beyond their control. 

The following Dockets should be closed without further action: 
Docket no. 911068 versus CABOT LODGE of Tallahassee. 
Docket no. 911069 versus MOTEL 6 AP AlACHEE of Tallahassee. 
Docket no. 911070 versus EL CAMINO MOTEL of Tallahassee. 
Docket no. 911071 versus SUNSET MOTEL of Tallahassee. 
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